From: Christina Winn

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:01 PM EST

To: John Morrill <jmorrill@arlingtonva.us>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Oster, Jake <osterjak@amazon.com>
CC: Anthony Fusarelli <Afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Tucker <rtucker@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Arlington Community Energy

Andrea & Jake —

I would like to introduce you to John Morrill with Arlington County — he is the Energy Manager in the Office of Sustainability and
Environmental Management and is interested in speaking with you about renewable energy, sustainability and green building
programs.

John — Andrea is the Public Policy Director for Amazon and our main point of contact. Jake is Head of Energy Policy for Amazon.
Andrea can be available for a call next week and then when Jake comes into town in late April you all can schedule a deeper dive
meeting in person.

John — can you send some times that your team is available to Andrea for a call next week? And, | will step out of it and let you all
coordinate.

Thanks!
Christina
Christina M. Winn
/, /s Director, Business Investment Group
7 Arlington Economic Development
*t,?%’/ 5 1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
4 .{/ Arlington, VA 22201
(

D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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